From: Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards

To: Unit, Wr_Hearinag@Waterboards; dkindermann@aklandlaw.com; ghansen@aklandlaw.com;
bbarringer@mblaw.com; agodwin@mrgb.org; bparis@olaughlinparis.com; anna.brathwaite@mid.org;
lwood@olaughlinparis.com; jonathan.knapp@sfgov.org

Cc: Irby, Mara@Waterboards; Weaver, Lily@Waterboards
Subject: Fahey ACL/CDO Hearing - Request to Dismiss

Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 1:51:11 PM
Attachments: imaqe002.ipg

Dear Hearing Officers,

The Prosecution Team requests an opportunity to respond the Request to Dismiss filed by legal
counsel for G. Scott Fahey and Sugar Pine Spring Water LP. The Prosecution Team requests at least
10 days to submit its response.

Respectfully,

Ken Petruzzelli

Attorney Il

State Water Resources Control Board
Office of Enforcement

801 K Street, 23rd Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

tel: (916) 319-8577

fax: (916) 341-5896

kenneth.petruzzelli@waterboards.ca.gov

**ECONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential,
legally privileged, or confidential and legally privileged information. It is solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may
violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
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